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Addendum No. 2 

 
Date:  Thursday, May 9, 2019 
 
RE: Tender PW 2019-04 
 Storm Sewer Manhole and Catch Basin Cleaning 
 
From: Preston Parkinson, Director of Public Works and Infrastructure 
 

 
QUESTIONS and ANSWERS (in RED) 
 
 
Question(s): 

1. The specification provide a disposal location for the accumulated 
sediment, however I was unable to find information on decanting the liquid 
portion.  Can you please provide details as to where we will be allowed to 
decant the liquid portion collected? 

2. The procedure section specifies the location of the catch basins and 
manholes.  Would you please provide the breakdown numbers as to how 
many are catch basins and how many are manholes? 

3. I was unable to find any information regarding double catch basins.  If 
there are double double catch basins would the unit payment be per lid?  
If not, can you please provide the number of double catch basin? 

Answer(s): 

1. Decanting as per all applicable legislations, regulations and Ontario 
Resources Act. 

2. No, we don’t have this information. 
3. Price per Lid. 

 
 
 

 


